

Date: March 1, 2019

Location: MD Anderson Library, Room 306

Time: 12:00 - 2:00 PM

In Attendance:

Abel Valencia
Cameron Barrett
Charles Pereira
Chris Caldwell
David Riddle
Emily Messa
Eve Esch
Hannah Matthews

Jonathan Mack
Keith Kowalka
Lauren Easton
Lisa Martin
Matt Prasifka
Neil Hart
Rosie Ashley
Randolph Campbell
Tomas Bryan

Megan Mcgushin
Alex Brugger
Eduardo Abrams
Gillian Bautista
Melissa Ieans
Imani Anderson
Travis Smith
James McKuIn

Food Services Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to Order at 12:10 PM

I. **Chairman's Report – Chris Caldwell, Student Council**

- Kick off By-laws Subcommittee meeting
 - ✓ Recommendations will be submitted at April 1st FSAC meeting
 - ✓ Vote on changes at May 3rd FSAC meeting
- Vegan/Vegetarian Subcommittee created to review and bring feedback/suggestions regarding what is being offered for this category.
 - ✓ If interested in serving on the committee, please contact us.
- Town Hall Meeting – Attendance is highly suggested @ March 28, 2019, 1:30 PM (Student Center North, Room 487)
 - ✓ Provide update on vision plan and goals for next 5 years
 - ✓ Get student feedback and complaints

II. **NACUFS Survey – Dr. Moumita Mukherjee**

GAP Analysis of Importance and Satisfaction Categories

- ✓ Dining Commons – Freshness, Service Overall & Appearance
- ✓ Retail Units – Value, Appearance & Environmentally friendly food practices

III. **EHLS Update – Imani Anderson**

- ✓ February 2019 compliance inspections has improved for each establishment compared to previous routine inspections.

IV. UH Dining Services Update

- ✓ Request for flavored bread at Mondo's has been delivered (bread is not gluten free, it would be increase prices)
- ✓ Panda Express – portion control issues expressed from several students; David will follow up to determine whether individual or operational issue.
- ✓ Freshii Mobile Cart – (11:30 – 1:30) receiving great feedback
- ✓ Paper straw resolution plan:

Phase 1 - This semester move straws behind the counters, pick one retail location for paper straws (Einstein's & Chic Fil A suggested)

Phase 2 - Fall surveys for students to decide on paper or plastic?

Spend remainder of semester working on marketing campaign to increase student awareness, and introduce in the fall. Will table item @ SGA for more internal discussions. Beverages will increase 2 cents; paper straws were ordered, not yet arrived. Another concern, will we now have to ask for a lid and a straw?

V. Member Items

- ✓ UH will host NACUFS Regional Conference 2020
- ✓ Food Truck Spring Hours – vote through email, no quorum
- ✓ Emily provided compliments regarding the vegan/vegetarian selections at Cougar Woods dining hall.
- ✓ Food poisoning was reported by several students; Advised to report any and all occurrences to EHSL or Dining/Retail Managers
- ✓ C Stores – wraps and some sandwich items lacked sufficient meat and cheese
- ✓ Food Truck Park – Project is in the works with Facilities department Dunkin and Build Pizza were selected as vendors
- ✓ Is there a possibility to bring Baskin Robbins to campus?

VI. Meeting adjourned at 1:35 PM

NEXT MEETING:

April 5, 2019

SHRL, Room S113